October 2, 2015
Hugh Floyd, PE
Floyd Development Services, LLC
918 Pinehurst Rd. Suite 101
Rio Rancho, NM 87124
Re:
New Office Warehouse for Purvis Industries

Singer Blvd. & Midway Park Blvd.
Grading & Drainage Plan (E17D041F)

Engineer Stamp Dated 9/2/15
Dear Mr. Floyd,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 9/2/15, the above referenced plan is approved for DRB Action on the Site Plan for Building Permit. However, prior to Building Permit approval, the following comments must be addressed: 
1. In the narrative, indicate the Drainage File number of all reports that are used to research this site, ie. Singer Business Park DMP is E17D041F; Montessori School is also E17D041F
2. The Singer Business Park Drainage Plan (1984) is missing basin maps but the narrative explains the drainage scheme and this information should be summarized in the narrative.  Indicate how basins 1-B and 2-B were intended to drain, and how flows ultimately discharged to Midway and then to a channel.  Also state the developed discharge from this site, as the downstream channel would have been sized based on this amount.  
3. The Montessori School Drainage Plan (1989) is referenced in the narrative and states that the site was developed according to the plan. However, comparison of aerial views to the plan do not match.  What portions of this plan were constructed?  How do present day lot lines compare to those of this plan?  What happened to the concrete alley gutter which accepted flows from the lot to the east? It is not evident in the aerial view?  How much flow did it accept?  What was the discharge?  
4. An exhibit showing existing and proposed lot lines would be helpful.  Also show existing building, and indicate those intended to be demolished. 

5. Provide information or excepts from the lots to the east (F17D058 and F17D054) to determine how the drainage of these lots will be directed south through the new swale. The last paragraph of the narrative should be labeled “OFFISITE FLOWS” and be presented before “Proposed Conditions”  in the narrative.   Since existing off site flows to the east are intended to flow south to the existing SW culvert, show that the swale and existing SW culvert have sufficient capacity.
6. How much flow will be directed from the existing valley gutter to the north (Lot 8B) to the proposed SW Culvert?  Show capacity calculations for the SW culvert. 

7. Provide calculations to determine the amount of First flush that must be retained for each sub-basin. 
8. Calculations for concrete swale at NW entrance show 0.3 cfs, but the peak flow rate is 7.27 cfs.  Verify the swale is sized correctly. 
9. Pond Volume calculations need only be to 2 significant digits. 

10. How will the “first flush” from Sub-basin 1 enter Pond 1?  Show openings intended to direct flows to both Pond 1 and 2. 
11. Show rip-rap or concrete pads below roof drains, and show how discharge will either be directed to Pond 3 or the swale on the east side of the pond.

12. Call out the 18” pipe culvert on the plan view.  Is there sufficient cover for this culvert? 

13.  Show erosion protection between Pond 2 and 3.
14. If drive pads or other infrastructure is intended to be built via Work Order, indicate so with a note.  Otherwise all drive pads must be sufficiently detailed on the grading plan (quarter points, flowline elevations, etc. )

15.  If this project does not go thru the DRC (Work Order) process, the proposed sidewalk culvert will require an SO-19 Permit, and SO-19 notes will need to be on the plans, as well as 2 copies of the plans.    
16. Depress landscaped areas within parking islands.  Provide spot elevations within the parking island to ensure they are depressed.  It seems that parking islands can be used as an opportunity to capture first flush flows by showing a curb cut on the high side. 
17. Provide a FIRMette or a description of the flood zone and what map the info came from. 
18. Provide a bench mark.

19. Provide build notes/details for the 3’ x 0.5’ concrete weir at Pond 2.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.  

Sincerely,

Rita Harmon, P.E.

Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department
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